
  
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMO TO: Associations/SNZ Board/Life Members 
 
FROM: Tony Giles, Chief Executive  
 
DATE:  Friday 12 June 2020 
 
SUBJECT: Annual General Meeting and Annual Awards 2020 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Dear All 
 
Advance notice is hereby given of the 2020 Annual General Meeting to be held online – 
details to follow later this month. 
 

Saturday 29 August 2020 
 

Please Note: 
 

• A separate paper regarding Board Nominations will be forwarded at a later date. 

• The Annual Conference Presentation will commence online at 12:00pm  

• The AGM will commence online at 12:40pm with the Annual Awards to follow. 

• Further details will be distributed in writing on the 22 June 2020 which will provide: 

• Details of the programme for the AGM and Annual Conference. 

• Details of important dates for the receipt of remits and items for discussion at 
the AGM. 

 
 
 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
 
 
Tony Giles  
Chief Executive 
 

 

 


